City Council Meeting
Agenda for
April 3, 2012
6:00 p.m.

April Showers
Bring May Flowers



geCt s 1oaialy wET
. -I 4. .
it oies A
SL0% B s

¥4 GRE

TS, AR
hopgare N AT T
= Iuw_‘:lll‘ " "ﬂ.nh' -;‘_ﬁi"l ":a



Oak Harbor City Council
REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, April 3, 2012, 6:00 p.m.

Welcome to the Oak Harbor City Council Meeting
As a courtesy to Council and the audience, PLEASE TURN YOUR CELL PHONES OFF before the meeting begins. During the
meeting’s Public Comments section, Council will listen to your input regarding subjects of concern or interest that are not on the
agenda. For scheduled public hearings, please sign your name to the sign up sheet, located in the Council Chambers if you wish to
speak. The Council will take all information under advisement, but generally will not take any action during the meeting. To ensure
your comments are recorded properly, state your name and address clearly into the microphone. Please limit your comments to
three minutes in order that other citizens have sufficient time to speak. Thank you for participating in your City

Government!

CALL TO ORDER

INVOCATION  Pastor Tim Geist, Bible Baptist Church

ROLL CALL

MINUTES 3/20/12 Regular Meeting, 3/3/12 Council Retreat

NON-ACTION COUNCIL ITEMS:

1. Navy League Award Presentation to the City.

2. United Way Award Presentation to the City.

3. Public Comments.

COUNCIL CONSIDERATION AND ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING MATTERS:

4. Consent Agenda:
Page 77

a. Noise Permit — Kiwanis of Oak Harbor — Beachcomber’s Bazaar.

Page 81

b. Noise Permit — North Whidbey Soccer Club — Soccer Fest.

Page 85

c. Noise Permit — North Whidbey Soccer Club — Rock On! 3 v 3.

Page 89

d. Interlocal Agreement - With Oak Harbor School District, Memorial Stadium Maintenance.

Page 93

e. Appointment — Lodging Tax Advisory Committee.

Page 95

f. Approval of Accounts Payable Vouchers (Pay Bills).

Page 115

5. Public Hearing — Zoning Agreement Amendment, Oak Tree Village.

Page 237

6. Vision and Mission Statement.
Page 241

7. Introduction — Sewer Code Revision.

Page 247

8. Contract — Lead Negotiator Services.

Page 263
9. Future City Council Pending Items.
10. City Administrator’s Comments.
11. Council Members’ Comments.

o Standing Committee Reports
12. Mayor’s Comments.

ADJOURN

| Ifyou have a disability and are in need of assistance, please contact the City Clerk at (360) 279-4539 at least two days before the meeting.

|

"The art of being wise is the art of knowing what to overlook."
- William James




i—--:-.'.- == - =

UreeteaD 20 Fomnban bl s
ST TR | R R .
[ PTERFES Y. TR LV IV )
el TS TR T ST e it [ . -
w0 | somme w =t 5 s b e o VRS OSSR TR Rl T BN el e 0 s A e e Wzt |
Tl L L e

LUE 7 g e W W N RUTTR T i ST EOR Pk g ERRL R STt =S O RIS T TRNIS ST T I 1) o
FEIEETTY o=l S () =T RS 1Y 00 R S sliss = an ek P (R TP T | o R |

(1Y TR PN | BT IR R TR R - e 10 VR TR ) L= 1seg ageym i @ el e
Bk T o Fll‘- i ez = I|:-|1___-'.|\|F| Y C T TR = SR B [V PR B 1 Ii

) N : : ¢ e e R
TR FA T s

st ™ 0 T sl R mae e T 0TS paToE
AT AT 3

o For=ls 0 ih_.-ln-q‘,u ﬂﬁ.l!l&!-f' lMlQ‘l" =it o e ""S"‘;’_ I

L el L BRI 1 P s T TRV

S et ™ D g o

=M "_ '.':||:|'|]| [ Q‘h— ."i:!?' I'ﬂ;I !-I_-I:' HJI-IH_I 3

Fitzaae -

{SI'=£ EIIfI' J-r.'| 'J____:| 4 r'_""l'l'ﬂ-f ] | S Ilrt;__:JIJF__ﬁII-"II]IJ_-I .Im

g m=d B 8
s
-

it | THZE DR (TR |||_u |||_||r:|| L 'I'.r!_:

g =

e e Nl o ool =g o ofe 0 By RLURP ‘l,
: . S

A 'n' - ] ql'. I'U ':z:l'* pell ol '|¢é|| H i
. 7 gt

t B Y = SR ¥ o R R R ol M o IR B Y ER S SRR R o
a™

AT Ii‘l: A et R TR N T i

= g

nann gt

1 i'=l_||= _'l _I'IIII L 1 Jgom tl-_ll [T !IIII'I:I ey

n 'I"E. o ;I ) - 1, Tesos ey ||-|||,|| L Ll ﬂll N F :'
g EmpEtE
i, by gy, S
AT,
b L L P e (I
. N . . . T [
Wiy e L T D aRd S R e g @il oa n mooger A
b - N :l'!'l.' 1 T, - Se -9
i g < . wT ) ' peommmto e M ';E 'iI“—"I:I-s-_'I“"'.-‘!TE'-{-ﬁ —ll I--I o

R e T.','!'.ﬂr:-l ﬂp“ II-h-l - j.“ -I t:|.|-:l d A1
- H|.|u||=||.:| g E"I'ﬂil_ ﬂ |‘!; LU 11
u"l.fg-' HEgRe Fe W b

ety Sl L
PETHATATA

- - - = = — - — i - —-— — — — 5 = — ) - - -
o el ST R i DS MR D Wi e e e e
e LRSI R S - ||_=ﬂ-l:w i
2 B

T Ty

=



City Council Regular Meeting
Tuesday, March 20, 2012, 6:00 p.m.
City Hall — Council Chambers

CALL TO ORDER Mayor Dudley called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

AGENDA Mayor Dudley asked if there were any objections to the
agenda as presented for this evening's meeting. There were
no objections.

INVOCATION Andy Mahoney, Grace Community Church
ROLL CALL
Mayor Scott Dudley Steve Powers, Interim City Administrator
Seven Members of the Council, Bill Hawkins, City Attorney
Rick Alimberg Doug Merriman, Finance Director
Jim Campbell Cathy Rosen, Public Works Director
Tara Hizon Eric Johnston, City Engineer
Beth Munns Jessica Neill Hoyson, Human Resources Director
Danny Paggao Rick Wallace, Chief of Police
Joel Servatius Lt. John Dyer, Oak Harbor Police Department
Bob Severns Reneée Recker, Executive Assistant to the Mayor
Minutes

With no changes or corrections, the 3/6/12 regular meeting minutes were accepted as
presented.

Patrol Officer of the Year Presentation for 2011 — Officer Mike Clements

Chief of Police Rick Wallace introduced Lt. Dyer and Officer Clements and Lt. Dyer
presented the award. This award honors the men and women of the Patrol Division
who play an important role in making Oak Harbor a livable and safe city. Lt. Dyer talked
about the criteria which must be met to receive this award, and Officer Clements’
achievements in the Department noting that Officer Clements will also be receiving a
Red Cross Hero Award for administering live-saving CPR. Officer Clements introduced
his family, and Mayor and Council thanked him for making Oak Harbor an even better
place to live.

Break
Mayor Dudley called for a break at 6:10 p.m. to allow Council a chance to personally
thank Officer Clements. The meeting reconvened at 6:15 p.m.

3/20/12 City Council Meeting
Page 1 of 16
















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































PASSED by the City Council and approved by its Mayor this day of
| 20072012.

THE CITY OF OAK HARBOR

Mayor

Attest:

City Clerk

Approved as to Form:

City Attorney

Published:

Grinder Pump Connection
Ordinance - 3

245



246



City of Oak Harbor
City Council Agenda Bill

Bill No. 38

Date: April 3, 2012

Subject: Contract with Braun Consulting
Group for Labor Relations & Negotiations
Services

FROM: Steve Powers #&F
Interim City Administrator
Jessica Neill Hoyson
HR Manager

INITIALED AS APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE COUNCIL BY:
Scott Dudley, Mayor

Doug Merriman, Finance Director

11 Hawkins, City Attorney, as to form

PURPOSE

This agenda bill proposes the City enter into a contract with Braun Consulting Group for labor relations and
negotiation services. The proposed contract would cover these services for the two existing bargaining unit
contracts, (Police and Fire), and the two new bargaining unit contracts, (Public Works and Marina).

AUTHORITY

RCW 35A4.11.020
Powers vested in legislative bodies of noncharter and charter code cities.

The legislative body of each code city shall have power to organize and regulate its internal affairs within
the provisions of this title and its charter, if any; and to define the functions, powers, and duties of its
officers and employees; within the limitations imposed by vested rights, to fix the compensation and
working conditions of such officers and employees and establish and maintain civil service, or merit
systems, retirement and pension systems not in conflict with the provisions of this title or of existing
charter provisions.

FISCAL IMPACT DESCRIPTION
Funds Required: 2012: $23,850; 2013:$31,800. Total contract cost: $55,650.00.

This contract covers the 21-month period of April 4, 2012 through December 31, 2013. Accordingly, nine
months of the contract are allocated to 2012, with the remaining 12 months of the contract allocated to
2013. The cost of the contract will be allocated to the bargaining units based on the number of members in
each group. For 2012, each Department or Fund will be required to cover the costs of the contract within
existing budget parameters. For 2013, the cost of the contract will be incorporated into each Department or
Fund's 2013-2014 Biennial Budget calculation.

4/3/12 Agenda Bill - Contract with Braun Consulting Group

247



City of Oak Harbor
City Council Agenda Bill

A breakdown of the current allocation projection and appropriation source is as follows:

Percentage 2012 2013 Budget
Unit FTEs Allocation Cost Cost Total BARS Code
Fire 8 9.52%  $2,271.43  $3,028.57 $5,300.00 001.55.522.010.4100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Public Works 31 36.90% 8,801.79 11,735.71  20,537.50 By each utility/fund PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Police 42 50.00% 11,925.00 15,900.00 27,825.00 001.50.521.021.4100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Marina 3 3.57% 851.79 1,135.71 1,987.50 410.00.575.070.4100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

84 100.00% $23,850.00 $31,800.00 $31,800.00

SUMMARY STATEMENT

The City also has two contracts which will end December 31, 2012, Police and Fire. The City will need to
begin bargaining both these contracts in 2012. Additionally, two new bargaining units have also been
formed at the City, one in Public Works and one at the Marina. The formation of the units requires the City
enter into bargaining with the Teamsters Local 231 to complete new collective bargaining agreements.
Previously, bargaining was done by the City Administrator and the Human Resources Manager with subject
matter specific assistance from the Department Head, Finance and Legal.

While the Interim City Administrator will be involved in the process, he does not have experience in labor
relations and negotiations so will be unable to act as the chief spokesperson in the bargaining process.
With the two new bargaining unit contracts it is critical that the City start with strong and clear contract
language. Therefore, it is necessary for the City to hire professional support. The Human Resources
Manager will continue to support the bargaining process through representation at the bargaining table and
data collection and analysis to support City bargaining proposals.

DISCUSSION

The proposed contract with Braun Consulting Group is on a retainer basis in which the City would pay
Braun Consulting a flat monthly fee of $2,650 for the services outlined in the attached contract. In
examining the City's needs it is anticipated that Braun Consulting will log significant hours in 2012 and
possibly into early 2013 in order to settle the four open contracts. Likewise, it is anticipated Braun
Consulting would then have less time investment in 2013 which would be specifically for contract
interpretation or grievances. Should the City find itself at impasse or mediation for any of the labor
contracts, these would be included as part of the retainer amount. However, should any contract need to go
to arbitration, Braun would charge additional costs to the City. As arbitration costs are difficult to calculate
in advance of the issue that may arise, that cost would have to be determined at the time of such need. The
City could but would not be required to hire Braun Consulting Group should arbitration be necessary.

Braun Consulting Group is headed by Robert Braun, Jr., with more than 20 years experience in labor
relations and personnel management. Braun Consulting Group works with many local agencies such as
Island County, Skagit County and Whatcom County. Mr. Braun also has past and present experience
negotiating with the Teamster Local 231. Human Resources spoke with both the HR Director for Whatcom
County and the County Administrator for Skagit County regarding Mr. Braun. Both agencies felt his
assistance was invaluable to their labor contract negotiations and highly recommended him.

4/3/12 Agenda Bill - Contract with Braun Consulting Group

248



City of Oak Harbor
City Council Agenda Bill

In researching the best option in labor relations and negotiations assistance for the City, the Human
Resources Department compared the cost of hiring a traditional law firm with hiring Braun Consulting
Group. It was found that while the assistance provided by both would be similar in scope, the retainer
arrangement with Braun Consulting provided a significant cost savings to the City.

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT
This item was not presented to any standing committee. While ordinarily staff would do so, the timing of
this contract did not allow for this as it will be essential to begin bargaining the new contracts with the

Teamsters Local 231 as quickly as possible.

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Authorize the Mayor to sign the professional services contract with Braun Consulting Group in the amount

of $55,650 for labor relations and negotiations services.

ATTACHMENTS
Professional services contract with Braun Consulting Group.

4/3/12 Agenda Bill - Contract with Braun Consulting Group

249



250



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, is made and entered into in duplicate this ___ day of
20012, by and between the CITY OF OAK HARBOR, a Washlngton municipal coxporatlon,
hereinafter referred to as the "CITY" and Evertt E Byers, Inc d/b/a Braun Consulting Group (a
Washington Corporation), hereinafter referred to as the "SERVICE PROVIDER".

WHEREAS, the CITY desires to have certain services and/or tasks performed as set forth below
requiring specialized skills and other supportive capabilities; and

WHEREAS, sufficient CITY resources are not available to provide such services; and
WHEREAS, the SERVICE PROVIDER represents the SERVICE PROVIDER is qualified and
possesses sufficient skills and the necessary capabilities, including technical and professional
expertise, where required, to perform the services and/or tasks set forth in this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms, conditions, covenants and performance
contained herein, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Scope of Services.

The SERVICE PROVIDER shall perform such services and accomplish such tasks,
including the furnishing of all materials and equipment necessary for full performance
thereof, as are identified and designated as SERVICE PROVIDER responsibilities
throughout this Agreement and as detailed in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and
incorporated herein (the "Project").

2. Term.
The Project shall begin on April 4, 2012, and shall be completed no later than December
31, 2013, unless sooner terminated according to the provisions herein or extended in
writing.

3. Compensation and Method of Payment.

3.1  Payments for services provided hereunder shall be made following the
performance of such services, unless otherwise permitted by law and approved in
writing by the CITY.

3.2 No payment shall be made for any service rendered by the SERVICE PROVIDER
except for services identified and set forth in this Agreement.

3.3  The CITY shall pay the SERVICE PROVIDER for work performed under this
Agreement as follows: Each month during the term of this agreement SERVICE

PROVIDER shall be paid $2,650.00 in full satisfaction of SERVICE
PROVIDER’S making its resources available to CITY, performance in the

Professional Services Agreement - 1

251



Project, travel, copies and other incidental costs incurred by SERVICE
PROVIDER, if any, in the course of SERVICE PROVIDER fulfilling its
obligations hereunder in furtherance of the Project. Thee shall be no other costs
to the CITY except as noted in Exhibit A and approved by the CITY in advance.

34  SERVICE PROVIDER shall bill the CITY monthly in the amount of its retainer

and such other agreed amounts by email invoice setting out the SERVICE
PROVIDER’S retainer amount and itemized additional charges, if any.

4, Reports and Inspections.

4.1  The SERVICE PROVIDER at such times and in such forms as the CITY may
require, shall furnish to the CITY such statements, records, reports, data, and
information as the CITY may request pertaining to matters covered by this
Agreement. Exception: The notes and records of SERVICE PROVIDER in
possession of service provider shall be the personal property of SERVICE
PROVIDER and shall not be property of the CITY or a public record.

42  The SERVICE PROVIDER shall at any time during normal business hours and as
often as the CITY or State Auditor may deem necessary, make available for
examination all of its records and data with respect to all matters covered, directly
or indirectly, by this Agreement and shall permit the CITY or its designated
authorized representative to audit and inspect other data relating to all matters
covered by this Agreement as setout in Section 4.1 above. The CITY shall
receive a copy of all audit reports made by the agency or firm as to the SERVICE
PROVIDER'S activities. The CITY may, at its discretion, conduct an audit at its
expense, using its own or outside auditors, of the SERVICE PROVIDER'S
activities that relate, directly or indirectly, to this Agreement.

5. Independent Contractor Relationship.

5.1  The parties intend that an independent contractor relationship will be created by
this Agreement. The CITY is interested primarily in the results to be achieved;
subject to paragraphs herein, the implementation of services will lie solely with
the discretion of the SERVICE PROVIDER. No agent, employee, servant or
representative of the SERVICE PROVIDER shall be deemed to be an employee,
agent, servant or representative of the CITY for any purpose, and the employees
of the SERVICE PROVIDER are not entitled to any of the benefits the CITY
provides for its employees. The SERVICE PROVIDER will be solely and
entirely responsible for its acts and for the acts of its agents, employees, servants,
subcontractors or representatives during the performance of this Agreement.

5.2  In the performance of the services herein contemplated, the SERVICE

PROVIDER is an independent contractor with the authority to control and direct
the performance of the details of the work, however, the results of the work

Professional Services Agreement - 2

252



contemplated herein must meet the approval of the CITY and shall be subject to
the CITY'S general rights of inspection and review to secure the satisfactory
completion thereof.

6. Service Provider Employees/agents.

The CITY may at its sole discretion require the SERVICE PROVIDER to remove an
employee(s), agent(s) or servant(s) from employment on this Project. The SERVICE
PROVIDER may, however, employ that (those) individual(s) on other non-CITY related
projects.

7. Hold Harmless/Indemnification.

7.1 SERVICE PROVIDER shall, to the limits of its insurance as required by this
Agreement, defend, indemnify and hold the CITY, its officers, officials,
employees and volunteers harmless from any and all claims, injuries, damages,
losses or suits including attorney fees, arising out of or resulting from the acts,
errors or omissions of the SERVICE PROVIDER in performance of this
Agreement, except for injuries and damages caused by the sole negligence of the
CITY.

7.2 For purposes of this indemnification and hold harmless agreement, the SERVICE
PROVIDER waives any immunity that may be granted to it under the Washington
State Industrial Insurance Act, Title 51 RCW. The parties expressly agree that
this waiver of workers' compensation immunity has been negotiated.

7.3 No liability shall attach to the CITY or to SERVICE PROVIDER by reason of
entering into this Agreement except as expressly provided herein.

8. Insurance.

The SERVICE PROVIDER shall procure and maintain for the duration of the
Agreement, insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damage to property which
may arise from or in connection with the performance of the work hereunder by the
SERVICE PROVIDER, its agents, representatives, or employees.

8.1  Minimum Scope of Insurance. SERVICE PROVIDER shall obtain insurance of
the types described below:

a. Automobile Liability insurance covering all owned, non-owned, hired and
leased vehicles. Coverage shall be written on Insurance Services Office
(ISO) form CA 00 01 or a substitute form providing equivalent liability
coverage. If necessary, the policy shall be endorsed to provide contractual
liability coverage.

Professional Services Agreement - 3

253



b. Commercial General Liability insurance shall be written on ISO
occurrence form CG 00 01 and shall cover liability arising from premises,
operations, independent contractors and personal injury and advertising
injury. The CITY shall be named as an insured under the SERVICE
PROVIDER'S Commercial General Liability insurance policy with respect
to the work performed for the CITY.

c. Workers' Compensation coverage as required by the Industrial Insurance
laws of the State of Washington.

d. Professional Liability Insurance appropriate to the SERVICE
PROVIDER'S profession.

8.2  Minimum Amounts of Insurance. SERVICE PROVIDER shall maintain the
following insurance limits:

a. Automobile Liability insurance with a minimum combined single limit for
bodily injury and property damage of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000)
per accident.

b. Commercial General Liability insurance shall be written with limits no

less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) each occurrence, Two Million
Dollars ($2,000,000) general aggregate.

8.3 Other Insurance Provisions. The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed
to contain, the following provisions for Automobile Liability, Professional
Liability and Commercial General Liability insurance:

a. The SERVICE PROVIDER'S insurance coverage shall be primary
insurance with respect to the CITY. Any insurance, self-insurance, or
insurance pool coverage maintained by the CITY shall be excess of the
SERVICE PROVIDER'S insurance and shall not contribute with it.

b. The SERVICE PROVIDER'S insurance shall be endorsed to state that
coverage shall not be cancelled by either party, except after thirty (30)
days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has
been given to the CITY.

8.4  Acceptability of Insurers. Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current
A.M. Best rating of not less than A:VII.

8.5  Verification of Coverage. SERVICE PROVIDER shall furnish the CITY with

original certificates and a copy of the amendatory endorsements including, but not
necessarily limited to, the additional insured endorsement, evidencing the

Professional Services Agreement - 4

254



insurance requirements of the SERVICE PROVIDER before commencement of
the work.

9. Treatment of Assets.
Title to all property furnished by the CITY shall remain in the name of the CITY and the
CITY shall become the owner of the work product and other documents, if any, prepared
by the SERVICE PROVIDER pursuant to this Agreement except as provided at Section
4.1 above.

10. Compliance with Laws.

10.1  The SERVICE PROVIDER, in the performance of this Agreement, shall comply
with all applicable federal, state or local laws and ordinances, including
regulations for licensing, certification and operation of facilities, programs and
accreditation, and licensing of individuals, and any other standards or criteria as
described in this Agreement to assure quality of services.

10.2 The SERVICE PROVIDER specifically agrees to pay any applicable business and
occupation (B&O) taxes that may be due on account of this Agreement.

11. Nondiscrimination.

11.1  The CITY is an equal opportunity employer.

11.2  Nondiscrimination in Employment. In the performance of this Agreement, the
SERVICE PROVIDER will not discriminate against any employee or applicant
for employment on the grounds of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, marital
status, sexual orientation, age, honorably discharged veteran or military status, or
the presence of any sensory, mental or physical disability, or the use of a trained
dog guide or service animal by a person with a disability; provided that the
prohibition against discrimination in employment because of disability, or the use
of a trained dog guide or service animal by a person with a disability, shall not
apply if the particular disability prevents the proper performance of the particular
worker involved. The SERVICE PROVIDER shall ensure that applicants are
employed, and that employees are treated during employment without
discrimination because of their race, creed, color, national origin, sex, marital
status, sexual orientation, age, honorably discharged veteran or military status, or
the presence of any sensory, mental or physical disability or the use of a trained
guide dog or service animal by a person with a disability. Such action shall
include, but not be limited to: employment, upgrading, demotion or transfers,
recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoff or termination, rates of pay or other
forms of compensation, and programs for training including apprenticeships. The
SERVICE PROVIDER shall take such action with respect to this Agreement as
may be required to ensure full compliance with local, state and federal laws
prohibiting discrimination in employment.

Professional Services Agreement - 5

255



12.

13.

14.

11.3

11.4

Nondiscrimination in Services. The SERVICE PROVIDER will not discriminate
against any recipient of any services or benefits provided for in this Agreement on
the grounds of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, marital status, sexual -
orientation, age, honorably discharged veteran or military status, or the presence
of any sensory, mental or physical disability or the use of a trained guide dog or
service animal by a person with a disability.

If any assignment and/or subcontracting has been authorized by the CITY, said
assignment or subcontract shall include appropriate safeguards against
discrimination. The SERVICE PROVIDER shall take such action as may be
required to ensure full compliance with the provisions in the immediately
preceding paragraphs herein.

Assignment/subcontracting.

12.1

12.2

The SERVICE PROVIDER shall not assign its performance under this
Agreement or any portion of this Agreement without the written consent of the
CITY, and it is further agreed that said consent must be sought in writing by the
SERVICE PROVIDER not less than thirty (30) days prior to the date of any
proposed assignment. The CITY reserves the right to reject without cause any
such assignment.

Any work or services assigned hereunder shall be subject to each provision of this
Agreement and proper bidding procedures where applicable as set forth in local,
state and/or federal statutes, ordinances and guidelines.

Any technical/professional service subcontract not listed in this Agreement, must
have express advance approval by the CITY.

Changes.

Either party may request changes to the scope of services and performance to be provided
hereunder, however, no change or addition to this Agreement shall be valid or binding
upon either party unless such change or addition be in writing and signed by both parties.
Such amendments shall be attached to and made part of this Agreement.

Maintenance and Inspection of Records.

14.1

The SERVICE PROVIDER shall maintain books, records and documents, which
sufficiently and properly reflect all direct and indirect costs related to the
performance of this Agreement and shall maintain such accounting procedures
and practices as may be necessary to assure proper accounting of all funds paid
pursuant to this Agreement. These records shall be subject at all reasonable times
to inspection, review, or audit, by the CITY, its authorized representative, the

Professional Services Agreement - 6

256



State Auditor, or other governmental officials authorized by law to monitor this
Agreement.

142 The SERVICE PROVIDER shall retain all books, records, documents and other
material relevant to this Agreement, for six (6) years after its expiration. The
SERVICE PROVIDER agrees that the CITY or its designee shall have full access
and right to examine any of said materials at all reasonable times during said
period.

15. Other Provisions.

The following additional terms shall apply: It is agreed between the parties that pursuant
to changes in state law necessitating that services hereunder be expanded, the parties shall
negotiate an appropriate amendment. If after thirty (30) days of negotiation, agreement
cannot be reached, the CITY may terminate this Agreement no sooner than sixty (60)
days thereafter.

16. Termination.

16.1 Termination for Convenience. The CITY may terminate this Agreement, in
whole or in part, at any time, by giving thirty (30) days' written notice to the
SERVICE PROVIDER. Upon such termination for convenience, the CITY shall
pay the SERVICE PROVIDER for all services provided under this Agreement
through the date of termination.

16.2 Termination for Cause. If the SERVICE PROVIDER fails to perform in the
manner called for in this Agreement, or if the SERVICE PROVIDER fails to
comply with any other provisions of the Agreement and fails to correct such
noncompliance within five (5) days' written notice thereof, the CITY may
terminate this Agreement for cause. Termination shall be effected by serving a
notice of termination on the SERVICE PROVIDER setting forth the manner in
which the SERVICE PROVIDER is in default. The SERVICE PROVIDER will
only be paid for services performed in accordance with the manner of
performance set forth in this Agreement through the date of termination.

17. Notice.

Notice provided for in this Agreement shall be sent by certified mail to the addresses
designated for the parties on the last page of this Agreement.

18. Attorneys Fees and Costs.

If any legal proceeding is brought for the enforcement of this Agreement, or because of a
dispute, breach, default, or misrepresentation in connection with any of the provisions of
this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the other party, in

Professional Services Agreement - 7

257



19.

20.

21.

addition to any other relief to which such party may be entitled, reasonable attorney's fees
and other costs incurred in that action or proceeding.

Jurisdiction and Venue.

19.1 This Agreement has been and shall be construed as having been made and
delivered within the State of Washington, and it is agreed by each party hereto
that this Agreement shall be governed by laws of the State of Washington, both as
to interpretation and performance.

19.2  Any action of law, suit in equity, or judicial proceeding for the enforcement of
this Agreement or any provisions thereof shall be instituted and maintained only
in any of the courts of competent jurisdiction in Island County, Washington.

Severability.

20.1 If, for any reason, any part, term or provision of this Agreement is held by a court
of the United States to be illegal, void or unenforceable, the validity of the
remaining provisions shall not be affected, and the rights and obligations of the
parties shall be construed and enforced as if the Agreement did not contain the
particular provision held to be invalid.

20.2 Ifit should appear that any provision hereof is in conflict with any statutory
provision of the State of Washington, said provision that may conflict therewith
shall be deemed inoperative and null and void insofar as it may be in conflict
therewith, and shall be deemed modified to conform to such statutory provisions.

Entire Agreement.

The parties agree that this Agreement is the complete expression of the terms hereto and
any oral representations or understandings not incorporated herein are excluded. Further,
any modification of this Agreement shall be in writing and signed by both parties.
Failure to comply with any of the provisions stated herein shall constitute a material
breach of contract and be cause for termination. Both parties recognize time is of the
essence in the performance of the provisions of this Agreement. It is also agreed by the
parties that the forgiveness of the nonperformance of any provision of this Agreement
does not constitute a waiver of the provisions of this Agreement.

Professional Services Agreement - 8

258



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed the day
and year first hereinabove written.

CITY: SERVICE PROVIDER:
CITY OF OAK HARBOR BRAUN CONSULTING GROUP
865 SE Barrington Drive 1326 5th Ave. Ste 339
Oak Harbor, WA 98277 Seattle, WA 98101

By:
Scott Dudley, Mayor Robert R. Braun, Jr., President
Attest:

Connie Wheeler, City Clerk

Professional Services Agreement - 9

259



EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF WORK AND ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS

Braun Consulting Group, a Washington Corporation, will provide the following:

1.)

2)

3.)
4))
5.)
6.)

7.)

Serve as chief spokesperson for the CITY, with assistance from Human
Resource Director for the full range of collective bargaining activities to result
in Collective Bargaining Agreements within the policy established the CITY.

Review and critique collective bargaining agreements and related documents
in preparation for negotiations.

Strategize collective bargaining goals and tactics with the management team.

Draft contract proposals.

Manage for or assist in any other labor relations issues requested by the CITY.

If during the Term of this Agreement the SERVICE PROVIDER provides
service for arbitrations or other hearings the SERVICE PROVIDER will invoice

and be paid separately.

The performance of the above shall not be date specific and shall be accomplished
within the standard time frame agreed by the CITY and SERVICE PROVIDER.

Notwithstanding Section 4, all documents, in any format, in the possession of SERVICE
PROVIDER produced or retained in furtherance of SERVICE PROVIDER accomplishing
its duties and responsibilities under this Agreement, are excluded from CITY ownership,
shall be the professional/personal property of SERVICE PROVIDER, shall be excluded
from CITY control and shall not be deemed public "records" or "documents" for any

purpose.

SERVICE PROVIDER shall not be or become a repository of any “official

records” of the CITY.

Additional Provisions as inducement to SERVICE PROVIDER:

1.)

2))

3.)

Except for Taxes owed by SERVICE PROVIDER, wherever this Agreement
shall require SERVICE PROVIDER to indemnify any entity or person or be
subject to “damages” or any other claim against SERVICE PROVIDER arising
from this Agreement (hereinafter jointly termed “indemnification”) such
indemnification shall be exclusively limited to the express provisions of
SERVICE PROVIDER'’S general liability policy of insurance including all limits
of coverage, exclusions, limitations and other terms of such policy. SERVICE
PROVIDER does not agree to indemnification beyond the four corners of its
insurance policy which is required by the CITY in Section 8.2 Subsections a

and b.

Because of the nature of the work and the deferral of hourly fees by SERVICE
PROVIDER this Agreement shall not be terminated for “Public Convenience”

and is funded for 2012.

“Claims” or “Notice of Claims” by SERVICE PROVIDER against CITY must be
filed within 30 days of knowledge by SERVICE PROVIDER regarding
SERVICE PROVIDER'S right to make a claim and are not otherwise barred.

Professional Services Agreement - 10

260



4)) CITY shall indemnify and hold SERVICE PROVIDER harmless from any direct
or indirect costs, expenses or damages suffered by SERVICE PROVIDER
resulting from SERVICE PROVIDER fulfilling its obligations under this
Agreement in any Public Disclosure issues, provided SERVICE PROVIDER
cooperates fully and in good faith with the CITY in connection with any Public

Disclosure issues.

5.) SERVICE PROVIDER shall be compensated at its then regular hourly rate
should it be subpoenaed at any time in the future in any action resulting from
SERVICE PROVIDER fulffilling its obligations under this Agreement. Such
amounts shall be in addition to payments otherwise due to SERVICE

PROVIDER.

Professional Services Agreement - 11

261



262



City of Oak Harbor

City Council Agenda Bill

Bill No. 9
. Date: are).. 3, 2oz
Subject: Pending Items for Future
City Council Meetings

FROM: Scott Dudley, Mayox)%

INITIALED AS APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE COUNCIL BY:
Steve Powers, Interim City Administrator
Doug Merriman, Finance Director
ill Hawkins, City Attorney, as to form

SUMMARY STATEMENT

The attached list of pending items is meant to be an organizational tool and not a definitive list of what will
come before the Council for a given meeting’s date. As a tentative list, it is subject to frequent, if not daily
changes.

Agenda Bill — Pending City Council Items

263



264



SHOM "d

Ul J9jeM peOY gn|D ung — pJemy Joeqjuod 451414 ZL/SLIS
HH %ooqgpuey pue ajepdn 8poY [dUUOSISd — UOHBIaPISUO) [eul] cLisey ZLISL/S
NG AeQ uondopy depy Bujuoz AEM__h__Mw_u (4202714 LIS
uwpy YIUON YJOAA 0) 8Yig - uojjeweloo.d 4513714 [471%5]
uwpy Sway Buipuad [10unod AIp Sinng g oA
Z1/8z/€ 1ebe 0y
NS AeQ Koijod Buioud |ong eunepy ZL/8e/E SLLLy
SHOM'd >m>> _mo_ccom._. L) v_h.“wn_ moo _._mmw._.to 404 HO134 UM - EwEwEm< 2L/8¢e/E (4274714
SAVIAISS L0310 [BUOREBAIDAY JaJBAA ‘SBOINIBS |EJuay jeog ‘S9OINISS |EUONERIOB: it Sv_omawwuw.,mw% o 1 312 .. :
SHOM] 0S| UONEaI0BY PUB Yed ASqPIYM YLON Yum Sjuswaalby | e aw\m _ CMLilw
SHoMmd Xed AY IlesAelg Joy uoiels Aed pajewoiny — joejuo) [495:14]% CLILLIY
SHOM'd S8JIAlag |elojuer - JoeljUOD cL/8ele CLILLIY
SHoM'd sadjnIag Bujpua - Joenuo) ZL/8z/e CLiLily
SHOM'd S80IAl8g DVAH - 10eju0) cliee/e CLiLily
J0}09.41(] S80IAIRG
dH Juswdojeraq ‘siemod and)g ‘Asulony AlD ‘supimeH (lig — sjoesjuon [475:14}> 4974314
ujwpy oogpueH pue ajepdf 8po) [dUuUoSIad — UOHINPOLU| (478141 (4274214
SHOM'd uonnjosay 8l dIMM 2L/8¢/e 4574714
SHOM'd 1 8seyd ‘Alanoday ABojoseyoly - Juawpuawy JOEJUOD |DNT [4%5: 141> CLLLY
SHUOM'd UOISIAGY 8poD) Jamag - mc_ UESH o__n:n_ (497714 Z :ww\m N E Wy
. unupy S m___Eon_ ov_ co_mm_EEoo Sy - Emcwc__o.nammm_ e 2 g LILL
eoueuwy | 3 ~ sIaysnoA w_ngmn_ Sunoxdy | . |
. uwpy e . ___Ae@uoqiy - uojewepoid | .
uiwpy 5 : Ke@ yueg- -uojewepold | .
(papasu y1)
spusty | Bupeony| INAIYY | “eabuneow
jusunedeq welang esuog anand siiig epusBy pejabie]

Bunaaw g1/1/G ay) woly suuny yog
Bunesw z1/2 L1y Y3 wouy oebbey Auueqg

Buneaw zi/g/y ayy wody jlaqdwe wip

"19%9ed ul pue Juawiiedag meT ayy Aq pamainal uaaq sey )i 'an

‘Ul payybijybiy sy moae

:S92U3asqy |19UNoYH

"abueyd 0} 103lqNS SI }sI| SIyL

zioz ‘sz woew 30sv SUIRY| Buipuad

265



Heis Aepu4
‘1oUNo0D) lleq AnD je "wrd 0oz - "W'e 000l ‘ssaupaledald Aouabiawg uo doysyiopn pue Bunesy |eroadg YAV 4
slaquiap
2ajjiuwod IleH AuD je “wrd og:€ ‘331 LINWOD ALIHVS ongnd | ¢Li6Liy
[IoUNo0Y pue Alljioe Juswyeal | ajema)sepn - doySHIOM
SHIOM'd ‘abpoy s)13 JogJeH eQ “w-d 0o:g - "w'd og:9 ‘ONILIIN TVIOTAS TIONNOD ALID | ZL/LLY
Aypoed
SHIOM'J juswyeal | Jojemalsepn ‘9bpo s |3 JoqueH YeQ “wrd pg:9 - "wrd og:g ‘ISNOH N3O oINand | ZL/Liw
siaquiay
aviuwio) lleH AnD je “wrd og:¢ ‘331 LIWWOD JONVNId | 2L/LLiY
slaquaiy
Japiwwod IleH AxO Je “wrd og:¢ ‘331 LINWOD S3DIAYIAS TIVINITWNHIAOD | ZL/OLY
sJaquispy
uoissiwwo) lleH AnD je “wrd 00:9 ‘NOISSINNOD S1NV CLi6ly
slaquiapy
VPIWWOYH lleH A0 je “wrd o€ ‘3L LININOD SHHOM al79Nnd cLiSlYy
sJaquuapy
93jlwwod IleH Ay0 je “wrd 00:Z ‘331 LINWOD VYNIHVYIN cLiely
‘ydeq elqng ejeq

saniAnoe pue sbunaaw Jayjo pue S3311IWNOD ONIANVLS

ulwpy SduUBuUIpJO UOISSILIWOY SUY — UOHEISPISUOY [eui]
upy BOUBUIPJO UOISSIWIWOY SHY — UOIIONPOJIU]
AS ABQ
"‘aoueul S|apoway Juswyedaq meT ‘siaquiey) Iounod AiD ‘8o selN
all4 Jun 8ndsay — spig }101|0g 0} uoljezuoyny
NS ASQ Juswpuawy apoJ ue|d 8y Buipuig — buliea oijgnd
a4 AneN yim juawaaiby piy [emnpy
SHUOM'd
/ NS ABQ Buisoo Je [e.sajep J0j MBIABI Japun — s884 Joedw|
(doysyiom
SYUOM'd aininy) sea4 JuswdojenaQ WaYsAS — YH WOJ) SUOHEPUSWILLIISY
eba
pue c__EE.Nm S9Ny 0| [puueyd
|eben wnio4 2ljqnd — abuey) ajny 1oUNo)
NS ARQ 994 asn Aj|j1oe4 ‘eulepy — uoin|osay
"sweuboud Buisnoy puny o} spuny
ab.eyouns Buipioday "BuisnoH ajqepioyy Joj AsjBue pue ‘allnedno)
uwpy | “JogleH eQ ‘Ayuoyiny Buisnoy Ayuno puels) — Juswaaiby [eooeY)
SHUOM aulq |an4 AaeN — juaweaaliby Juaiase]
SPOM'd Jlonsasay — AN JaJepA 0) Jajsuel ] Jossy
|jeban ainjonJisay jusluuedaq jeba
asueul $394 pJe) Jipal) ‘@sueulpsO - BuueaH algnd
UBWLLISW
aouBUlY S99 pJed JIpai) ‘8oUBUIPIO - UOIIONPOAU| P -y dutoek
SUOM'd JIOAISS®Y JBJeA - SPIF 10} 9SILSAPY O} Uollezioyiny aunp
ulwpy s48zniQ Asgpiym — widd 8sIoN N CL/9L/S ZL/s/9

266





